

LECONFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd July 2017

Present:-Parish Councillors Healy (Chair), Breen, Huzzard, Leng, Metcalfe-Thompson, Scruton and Welbourn.

3 members of the public

Apologies for absence – none.

Declarations of interest – none.

47/17	<p><u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 5th June 2017 were agreed and signed as a complete record. Cllr Breen mentioned that the time of the meeting was not on the agenda and the Clerk agreed to make sure it was included.</p>
48/17	<p><u>Register of Interest Forms</u> These have been all completed and would be going on the website.</p>
49/17	<p><u>Matters arising</u> Parish Council Vacancies Ongoing</p> <p>Commuted Sums Funding The forms are being pulled together. Resolved - Cllr Breen agreed to write to various groups in the village who could benefit from an outdoor gym and get written letters of support.</p> <p>Village Hall Heating Cllr Huzzard reported that, following a discussion with an electrician, it was doubtful that a wireless unit could be installed to reset the heating system. It might be possible to extend the wiring by putting a junction box in the roof. Resolved – to continue with investigations.</p> <p>Bus stop Nothing to report as yet.</p> <p>Playground Equipment Inspection Cllr Leng unable to do this until the summer holidays and report back in September.</p> <p>Tea Urn in Village Hall kitchen. This had failed the PAT test. Resolved – to make sure is removed and investigate purchasing a replacement.</p> <p>Fly tipping The bags of garden waste are still there, but the fridge-freezer has been removed. Resolved – to report again to ERYC.</p>

	<p>Spring at The Haven The property has now been served with a compulsory purchase order and is now owned by ERYC. Resolved – to contact ERYC and bring the spring to their attention again to see if the ongoing problem of the water on the road could be resolved before the winter.</p> <p>Footpath 13 and 16 These are overgrown again and need cutting back. Resolved – report to ERYC.</p>
50/17	<p><u>Planning Applications</u> Erection of two storey extension to side, West House, Grange Road – no comments.</p>
51/17	<p><u>ERYC matters</u> Flood Prevention Measures Mr Towse from ERYC had written about culverting the length of watercourse between 29 and 31 Old Road. Resolved - Cllr Huzzard agreed to respond with thanks but querying what is happening at Bridge Cottage as this could impact on the proposed suggested works.</p> <p>Third Party Recycling Agreement Resolved – to be completed and returned to ERYC.</p> <p>Statement of Community Involvement This has been adopted by ERYC and sets out how they will involve the community in the preparation of the Local Plan and Supplementary Planning Documents. Further details can be found at www.eastriding.gov.uk/sci</p>
52/17	<p><u>Correspondence Received</u></p> <p>Information request from Friends of the Earth They had requested details of any correspondence between the PC and various bodies involved in onshore oil and gas exploration. Resolved – to inform them that there has been no correspondence.</p> <p>Village Hall Curtaining The Village Hall Committee had asked for a contribution towards new curtaining to cover the soundproofing material and improve the look of the Hall. Resolved - to contribute £500.</p> <p>Register of Electors update.</p>

53/17	<p><u>Accounts for Payment</u> The following payments were agreed:-</p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>(a) Clerk Salary and expenses June</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£ 172.63</td> </tr> <tr> <td>(b) Molescroft Press</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£ 190.00</td> </tr> <tr> <td>(c) Clerk Salary July (postdated for August)</td> <td style="text-align: right;">£ 172.63</td> </tr> </table>	(a) Clerk Salary and expenses June	£ 172.63	(b) Molescroft Press	£ 190.00	(c) Clerk Salary July (postdated for August)	£ 172.63
(a) Clerk Salary and expenses June	£ 172.63						
(b) Molescroft Press	£ 190.00						
(c) Clerk Salary July (postdated for August)	£ 172.63						
54/17	<p><u>Any Other Business</u> <u>Cllr Welbourn</u> The hedge towards Church on Arram Road, just past Sellers Drive, is encroaching towards the road and overhanging. The hedge belongs to the Old Rectory. There is also a pothole and the verge drops down steeply. Similar problem hole in verge outside Springers Lodge just outside of Arram. Resolved – to report to ERYC</p> <p><u>Cllr Scruton</u> A car parks on the grass verge next to the Post Office and it is blocking the line of site when coming out Resolved – report to ERYC.</p> <p><u>Cllr Huzzard</u> He suggested doing another walkabout. Resolved – this was agreed and dates discussed.</p> <p>Playing Field Lease – this expires in April 2018. Resolved – to enquire about new lease at Legal Services ERYC.</p> <p><u>Cllr Healy</u> There was a discussion about applying for commuted sums funding. Resolved – to obtain an application form.</p>						
	<p><u>Date of next meeting</u> Monday 4th September 2017.</p>						